

VALENTINA TARTARI
Copenhagen Business School
Department of Strategy and Innovation
Kilevej 14A, 2000 Frederiksberg, Denmark
(office) +45 3815 3965
vt.si@cbs.dk
www.cbs.dk/en/staff/vtsi

Current position

Since December 2018: Associate Professor in Economics and Management of Innovation, Department of Strategy and Innovation, Copenhagen Business School (Denmark). Member of CBS Ethical Committee (since 2020).

September 2012 – December 2018: Assistant Professor in Economics and Management of Innovation and Entrepreneurship, Department of Innovation and Organizational Economics, Copenhagen Business School (Denmark)

January 2015 – September 2015: Maternity leave

September 2015 – January 2016: Visiting Scholar, Sloan School of Management, MIT (USA)

Education

2008 – 2013: PhD in Innovation Management, Imperial College London, Business School (Supervisors: A. Salter, G. George, P. Criscuolo)

April 2010: Visiting PhD scholar, Department of Public Policy, University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill (USA), advisor: M. Feldman

2005 – 2007: MSc in Economics and Management, Bocconi University (Italy), *cum laude*. 2007, spring semester: Exchange with Universiteit van Amsterdam (the Netherlands)

2002 – 2005: Bachelor degree in Economics and Management, Bocconi University (Italy), *cum laude*. 2005, spring semester: Socrates/Erasmus exchange with Universidad Carlos III (Spain)

Previous professional experience

June 2008 – June 2009: Research Assistant, Imperial College London, Business School

October 2007 – May 2008: Research Assistant, Bocconi University

October 2006 – February 2007: Intern in the Directorate General of Research, European Commission

June 2006 – September 2006: Intern at the International Trade Centre UNDP/WTO

Editorial activities

Member of the Editorial Review Board: *Research Policy, Strategic Entrepreneurship Journal*

Guest editor for 2018 Journal of Management Studies Special Issue on “Knowledge workers’ mobility in context” (with Janet Bercovitz, Francesco di Lorenzo, Kenneth Huang and Mike Wright)

Reviewer: *Academy of Management Journal, Strategic Management Journal, Organization Science, Management Science, Research Policy, Journal of Technology Transfer, Industry and Innovation, Strategic Organization*

Ad-hoc reviewer: *Academy of Management Conference, DRUID Summer Conference, Strategic Management Society*

Other professional activities

Member of DRUID – since 2012, member of the organizing committee for the DRUID Summer Conference since 2015 – DRUID officer since 2019

Member of the TIM Division at the Academy of Management (since 2009) – Representative at Large (2018-2020), member of the Research Committee (2021-2023)

Member of the executive committee of the Strategy, Entrepreneurship and Innovation (SEI) Consortium (since 2019)

Co-founder and organizer (with G. Chondrakis, C. Cunningham, N. Dutt and C. Serrano) of the Strategy, Innovation and Entrepreneurship (SIE) virtual seminar series

Organizer of the 2014 Copenhagen Conference on Innovation and Entrepreneurship (with Jörg Claussen and Keld Laursen), 80 participants

Organizer of the PDW on Employees’ Mobility at AoM 2015 (with Francesco di Lorenzo)

Organizer of the Workshop on Individual and Collective Antecedents of Scientific Knowledge Production, June 2016, 20 participants

Organizer of the PDW on Individual and Collective Antecedents of Scientific Knowledge Production: Avenues for Future Research at DRUID Summer Conference 2016

Organizer of the PDW on Measuring Direction in Science and Innovation at DRUID Summer Conference 2017 and at AoM 2017

Organizer of the PDW on Mobility of Researchers and Ideas at DRUID Summer Conference 2018

Co-Organizer (with HC Kongsted) of the Workshop on Geographical and Organizational Mobility of Scientists, June 2018, 25 participants

Organizer of the PDW on Future Challenges in Science Funding at DRUID Conference 2021 (with HC Kongsted)

Publications

Articles in peer/reviewed journals (printed or in press)

Uhlbach, W., Tartari, V., & Kongsted, H.C., (2021) Beyond academic excellence: internationally mobile academics' contributions to local entrepreneurship, *Research Policy*, *in press*

Nuvolari, A., Tartari, V., & Tranchero, M., (2021) Patterns of Innovation During the Industrial Revolution: A Reappraisal Using a Composite Indicator of Patent Quality, *Explorations in Economic History*, *in press*

Campbell, B. A., Di Lorenzo, F., & Tartari, V. (2020), Cross-Organization Collaboration and Mobility of Knowledge Workers, *Academy of Management Journal*, 64(3), 799-823

Perkmann, M., Salandra, R., Tartari, V., McKelvey, M., & Hughes, A. (2021), Academic engagement a review of the literature 2011-2019, *Research Policy*, 50(1), 104-114

Tartari, V., Di Lorenzo, F., & Campbell, B. A. (2020). 'Another Roof, Another Proof': How Mobility Explains Individual Productivity in Science. *Journal of Technology Transfer*, 45, 276–303

Wright, M., Tartari, V., Huang, K. G., Di Lorenzo, F., & Bercovitz, J. (2018). Knowledge worker mobility in context: Pushing the boundaries of theory and methods. *Journal of Management Studies*, 55(1), 1-26.

Perkmann, M., Fini, R., Ross, J., Salter, A., Silvestri, C., Tartari, V. (2015) Accounting for universities' impact: using augmented data to measure academic engagement and commercialization by academic scientists, *Research Evaluation*, 24(4), 380-391

Tartari, V., Salter, A. (2015) The Engagement Gap. Exploring And Mitigating Gender Differences in University–Industry Collaborative Activities, *Research Policy*, 44(6), 1176-1191

Tartari, V., Perkmann, M., Salter, A. (2014) In good company: The influence of peers on industry engagement by academic scientists, *Research Policy*, 43(7), 1189-1203

Perkmann, M., Tartari, V. et al. (2013) Academic engagement and commercialisation: A review of the literature on university-industry relations, *Research Policy*, 42(2), 423-442

Tartari, V., Breschi, S. (2012) Set them free: Scientists' perceptions of benefits and costs of university-industry research collaboration, *Industrial and Corporate Change*, 21(5), 1117-1147

Tartari, V., Salter, A., D'Este, P. (2012) Crossing the Rubicon: Exploring the factors that shape academics perceptions of the barriers of working with Industry, *Cambridge Journal of Economics*, 36(3), 655-677

Clarysse, B., Tartari, V., Salter, A. (2011) The Comparative Role of TTOs and Individual Level Behavior of Academics to Explain Academic Entrepreneurship, *Research Policy*, 40(8), 1084-1093

Nuvolari, A., Tartari, V. (2011) Bennet Woodcroft and the value of English patents 1617-1841, *Explorations in Economic History*, 48(1), 97-115

Book chapters

Nuvolari, A., Tartari, V. (2014) Innovation, Appropriability and Productivity Growth in Agriculture. A Broad Historical Viewpoint, in Cimoli, M., Dosi, G., Maskus, K.E., Okediji, R.L. & Reichman, J.H., Intellectual Property Rights: Legal and Economic Challenge for Development, Oxford University Press

Reports

Tartari V., Rasmussen, K. (2020) Gender Diversity in Danish Research: Results from a 2020 Survey by the Carlsberg Foundation

Kongsted, H.C., Tartari, V., Cannito, D., Norn, M.T., & Wohler, J. (2017) University Researchers' Engagement with Industry, the Public Sector and Society: Results from a 2017 Survey of University Researchers in Denmark

Perkmann, M., Fini, R., Ross, J. M., Salter, A., Silvestri, C., & Tartari, V. (2015). Accounting for Impact at Imperial College London: A Report on the Activities and Outputs by Imperial Academics Relevant for Economic and Social Impact.

Salter, A., Tartari, V., D'Este, P., & Neely, A. (2010). The Republic of Engagement: Exploring UK academic attitudes to collaborating with industry and entrepreneurship. Advanced Institute of Management Research (AIM) and UK–Innovation Research Centre UK.

Citations

Total Scopus citations: 1659, H index: 10 (date: 22.10.2021)

Total Web of Knowledge citations: 1491, H index: 10 (date: 22.10.2021)

Total Google Scholar citations: 3588, H index: 11 (date: 22.10.2021)

Working papers

Tartari, V., & Stern, S., The Role of Universities on Local Entrepreneurial Ecosystems, NBER Working Paper 28846 (In preparation for submission)

Feldman, M., Kongsted, H.C., & Tartari, V. The demand for science funding (In preparation for submission)

Diószegi, B., Ter Wal, A., Tartari, V., Laureiro-Martínez, D., & Brusoni, S., Understanding behavioral tradeoffs in networking for information: An interactive experiment with sociometric badges, Proceedings of the Eightieth Annual Meeting of the Academy of Management. (In preparation for submission)

Tartari, V., & Ter Wal, A., Diószegi, B., McKelvey, M., Bridging the Gap: Network Activation and Mobilization of Boundary-Spanners Across the Industry-Academia Divide (In preparation for submission)

Tartari, V., & Teodoridis, F., The effect of Social Influence on Knowledge Production: An Analysis of Academic Productivity Using Machine Learning (In preparation for submission)

Nowinska, A., Mudambi, R. & Tartari, V., All Hands on Deck? Co-Mobility and Career Outcomes after Organizational Failure (In preparation for submission)

Grants, honors and awards

Grants

Co-Author on a FORTE grant “Women in science and technology: career impediments and the child penalty”, Principal Investigator: Olof Ejerimo (Lund University), (EUR 1,4 million)

CBS internal grant for the project “The Future of Food”, (EUR 35,000)

Recipient of a Carlsberg Foundation Young Researcher Fellowship for the project: “Parenthood and gender inequality in science”, CF19-0542, (EUR 600,000)

Recipient of an individual postdoctoral grant from the Danish Council for Independent Research for the project: “The effect of social influence on knowledge production: an analysis of academic productivity”, DFF –4003-00137B, (EUR 240.000)

Recipient of a Sapere Aude – Research Talent grant from the Danish Council for Independent Research, (EUR 67.000)

Sub-project leader in the project "Investments, incentives, and the impact of Danish research (Triple-I-Research)" sponsored by the Novo Nordisk Foundation, Principal Investigator: H.C. Kongsted (CBS), (EUR 1.3 million)

Recipient of a travel grant from the Lundbeck Foundation, (EUR 2,700)

Co-PI (with H.C. Kongsted) of a grant from the NBER/Sloan Foundation for the project “The long and winding road: the impact of funding proposals’ acceptance and rejection on the rate and direction of science” (EUR 8,800)

Co-Author on Danish Council for Independent Research – Social Science, “Cognition and Perception of Risk and Ambiguity among Entrepreneurs – An Event – related fMRI QuasiExperiment”, Principal investigator: Toke Reichstein (CBS), (EUR 450.000)

PhD grant from Innovation Studies Centre, Imperial College Business School

Honors and awards

Understanding behavioral tradeoffs in networking for information: An interactive experiment with sociometric badges included in the Best Paper Proceedings of the 2020 Academy of Management Meeting, finalist for the Best Paper Award of the OMT Division

DSEB Research Dissemination Prize 2016, as a member of the Human Capital Analytics Group

The Engagement Gap. Exploring and Mitigating Gender Differences in University–Industry Collaborative Activities included in the Best Paper Proceedings of the 2013 Academy of Management Meeting

In good company: The influence of peers on industry engagement by academic scientists included in the Best Paper Proceedings of the 2012 Academy of Management Meeting

Nominated for the most promising research project award at the DRUID-DIME Academy Winter 2010 PhD Conference, Aalborg, Denmark

Teaching experience

Undergraduate level

Copenhagen Business School: Management of Innovation (from 2012); IP Management (2016)

Imperial College London: Managerial Economics (tutor: 2010-2011)

Bocconi University: Microeconomics (tutor: 2008)

Graduate level

Copenhagen Business School: Economics of Healthcare Innovation (course coordinator and lecturer, Master of Science: 2016-2018; executive education: 2017); Innovation Management (from 2012, Master of Science, PhD, Executive MBA); Innovation Management for BioBusiness (lecturer from 2012, coordinator from 2019)

Imperial College London: Business Economics (tutor, Master of Science and Executive MBA: 2008-2011)

Bocconi University: Microeconomics of Technical Change (tutor: 2008)

PhD committees

Giulio Zichella (2012-2016), CBS, secondary supervisor (primary supervisor: T. Reichstein) – currently Assistant Professor, Department of Operations Management, CBS

Wolf-Hendrik Uhlbach (2017-2021), CBS, secondary supervisor (primary supervisor: HC Kongsted) – currently Post-doctoral researcher at EPFL

Sofie Dalum (2020 – exp. 2023), CBS, primary supervisor (secondary supervisor: HC Kongsted)

Postdoc: Sofie Cairo (2020-2022)

Yotam Sofer (2021 – exp. 2024), CBS secondary supervisor (primary supervisor: HC Kongsted)

Examiner: Sila Ocalan Ozel (University of Strasbourg), Jacob Jeppesen (CBS), David Fernandez Guerrero (Aalborg University), Pedro Mesquita (Aarhus University)

Presentations

Invited seminars

2021: NBER Productivity seminar, DRUID Annual Conference (invited debate speaker – Copenhagen, Denmark)

2019: Technis

2018: Imperial College London, Chalmers University, SKEMA Business School, Politecnico di Milano, Technology Transfer Annual Conference (invited keynote speaker – Valencia, Spain)

2017: University of Tilburg

2015: Sloan School of Management (MIT)

2014: University of Padua

2013: LMU, ETH Zurich

2011: Copenhagen Business School, University of Tilburg, University of Groningen, Carlos III

2010: Department of Public Policy at UNC, Kenan-Flagler Business School (UNC)

2009: Polytechnic University of Valencia

Conferences and workshops (as presenter)

2021: Workshop on Doctoral Education and the Private Sector: European Perspectives (online), Open Innovation in Science (OIS) Research Conference (online), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (online), DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, DK)

2020: Academy of Management Annual Meeting (online), Workshop on Medical Innovation and Healthcare (online)

2019: DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, DK), NBER Science of Science Funding workshop (Boston, USA), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Boston, USA)

2018: CREI Workshop (Bath, UK), DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, DK), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Chicago, USA), Conference on Advances in Field Experiments (Boston, USA)

2017: Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Atlanta, USA), DRUID Summer Conference (New York, USA), Workshop on Resource Competition, Research Assessment and Institutional Affiliations in Academia (Munich, Germany), Conference on Advances in Field Experiments (Chicago, USA), MOC TIM Conference (Zurich, Switzerland)

2016: DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, Denmark), SMS Annual Conference (Berlin, Germany), TRIC workshop (London, UK)

2014: SMS Annual Conference (Madrid, Spain), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Philadelphia, USA), DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, Denmark), SMS Special Conference (Copenhagen, Denmark), Copenhagen Conference on Innovation and Entrepreneurship (Copenhagen, Denmark)

2013: Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Orlando, USA), DRUID Summer Conference (Barcelona, Spain), Workshop on the Organization Economics and Policy of Scientific Research (Turin, Italy)

2012: Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Boston, USA), DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, Denmark), Workshop on the Organization Economics and Policy of Scientific Research (Turin, Italy), Workshop on University-Industry Collaboration (Barcelona, Spain)

2011: SEI Doctoral Consortium (Paris, France), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (San Antonio, USA), Transatlantic Doctoral Conference (London, UK), DIME Final Conference (Maastricht, the Netherlands), European Meeting on Applied Evolutionary Economics (Pisa, Italy)

2010: HEC Workshop on Academic Entrepreneurship (Paris, France), Academy of Management Annual Meeting (Montreal, Canada), Transatlantic Doctoral Conference (London, UK), Universities and the Knowledge Economy Workshop (Cambridge, UK), DRUID-DIME Academy Winter PhD Conference (Aalborg, Denmark)

2009: DIME Workshops on external engagement of academics (London, UK), DRUID Summer Conference (Copenhagen, Denmark), European Meeting on Applied Evolutionary Economics (Jena, Germany), DRUID-DIME Academy Winter PhD Conference (Aalborg, Denmark)

2008: FRESH Meeting (Strasbourg, France)

Languages

Italian: mother tongue

English: fluent

French: fluent

Spanish: fluent

Danish: intermediate
